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rom: Jomociniey [

Sent; 07 October 2004 16:13

To: Sue Stevenson

Subject: FW: Death of Lucy Crawford
Importance: High

Sensi'tivity: Confidential
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----- Orig-IhalaMessageﬂ----

From: Trevor Birney [

Sent: 27 September 2004 14:34
To: Jo.McGinley

Cc: roreill
Subject: RE: Death of Lucy Crawford .

J0,

Thank-you for your reply.

| have to point out that in the forthcoming programme we will be relying on documentary evidence,
including statements made under oath, which clearly proves that the Royal did mislead the Coroner.

So far, the Royal has done nothing to address the issues or the questions raised by UTV.
In your reply you state:
The diagnosis that the doctors gave was not at variants; both were looking at the patient at different times.

Q: Who are you referring to has having looked at the patient and at what times? How could the
diagnosis be different when Lucy arrived at the Royal suffering from hyponatraemia?

Other questions which remain unanswered: -
- 1. Why did Peter Crean tell colleagues that he had informed the coroner correctly?

2. Why did Dr. Hénréhan not tell the Coroner or the pathologist that Lucy died from hyponatraemia?

| awalt your reply.

Trevor.

Trevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs
Ulster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential, If you have received it in error, please
delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the information in any way and notify
me immediately. The contents of this message may contain personal views, which are
not the views of UTV unless specifically stated. |
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Sent: 24 September 2004 TZ:

To: tbimey_

Subject: RE: -Death of Lucy Crawford

Importance: High

07/10/2004 069B-014-049






